
 
 

 
i 

 
Cambridge City Council 

Licensing Sub Committee 
 

Date:  Thursday, 14 May 2020 

Time:  2.00 pm 

Venue:  This is a virtual meeting and therefore will not take place in a physical 
location 
To view meeting click here 
 

To listen via audio, tel:+44 1223 737950, Conference ID: 425 277 323# 

Contact:   democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk, tel:01223 457000 
 
Agenda 
 

1    Appointment of a Chair  

2    Declarations of Interest  

3    Meeting Procedure  

4    Mediterranean BBQ -  Premises Licence Application (Pages 9 - 54) 
 

Public Document Pack

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjQ5ZGFhYWMtZGQyOS00MDZjLWEwMGQtMmZjM2FjODRiOTEy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ce6ebe62-557b-4436-a19c-767eca2cd451%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22485fbdff-07c0-42f0-ad4d-698eb2ee80f3%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d


 

 
ii 

 
 
 

Licensing Sub Committee Members: Massey, Moore and Sargeant 
 

Information for the public 
To view meeting click here 
 

To listen via audio, tel:+44 1223 737950, Conference ID: 425 277 323# 

The public may record (e.g. film, audio, tweet, blog) meetings which are open 
to the public. For details go to: 
www.cambridge.gov.uk/have-your-say-at-committee-meetings 

For full information about committee meetings, committee reports, councillors 
and the democratic process:  

 Website: http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk  

 Email: democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk 

 Phone: 01223 457000 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjQ5ZGFhYWMtZGQyOS00MDZjLWEwMGQtMmZjM2FjODRiOTEy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ce6ebe62-557b-4436-a19c-767eca2cd451%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22485fbdff-07c0-42f0-ad4d-698eb2ee80f3%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d
http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/have-your-say-at-committee-meetings
http://democracy.cambridge.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk


 

 
iii 

 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 

 
Virtual Hearings Procedure 

 
 

1. Before the hearing 
 

 To assist in the conduct of the remote hearing, all parties should 
submit by email to democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk , written 
submissions no later than 24 hours before the hearing is due to start, 
summarising the points they wish to make at the hearing and the 
outstanding issues.  

 All parties should notify the Licensing Officer how they will be joining 
the remote hearing (by video or audio conferencing). All parties 
should provide to the Licensing Officer no later than 48 hours before 
the hearing, their telephone number and/or email address. This is to 
allow for arrangements to be made to enable parties to join the 
remote hearing.  

 All parties should log-in/dial-in to the remote meeting, 15 minutes 
before the start of the hearing in case of technical difficulties. 

 The sub-committee will consider any requests from any of the parties 
to call witnesses. Any such requests must be submitted to the 
Licensing Officer at least two working days before the hearing. This 
is to enable arrangements to be made for witnesses to be able to 
join the hearing remotely should permission be granted 

 
2. Virtual Meetings-introductory notes 

 

 Questions will be asked at the conclusion of each party’s 
submission. On the conclusion of each party’s submission, the 
Chair will invite each sub-committee member in turn, whether they 
wish to ask a question/s. If any member of the sub-committee 
subsequently wishes to ask further questions, they should 
indicate this wish to the Chair by using the meeting chat function.  

 When not speaking, all members and participants should mute 
their microphones. 

 Any person behaving in a disruptive manner will be removed from 
the meeting. Such a person may, before the end of the hearing, 
submit to the authority in writing by email to 
democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk, any information which 
they would have been entitled to give had they not been required 
to leave. 

mailto:democratic.services@cambridge.gov.uk


 

 
iv 

 In the event that the Chair or Clerk identifies a failure of the 
remote participation facility, a recess will be announced while the 
fault is addressed. 

 If it is not possible to address the fault, the meeting will be 
adjourned until such time as it can be reconvened. 

 
3. Preliminary 

 

 The Chair will commence the hearing by introducing him/herself, 
the other two members of the Sub-Committee and the officers 
present. 

 The Chair will ask the applicant(s)/the responsible authorities/the 
interested parties present, and their representatives (if 
applicable), to introduce themselves and identify their interest in 
the proceedings. 

 The Chair will explain the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 

 The Clerk to the Sub-Committee will indicate whether any party 
has requested permission for any other person(s) (other than 
his/her representative) to appear at the hearing to assist the Sub-
Committee in relation to the application, representations or notice 
of the party making the request. The Sub-Committee will decide 
whether to grant permission to allow any other person(s) to 
appear at the hearing on behalf of the party; such permission will 
not be unreasonably withheld. 

 The Clerk to the Sub-Committee will ask whether any party is 
seeking to introduce any document(s) or other information not 
previously disclosed to all the other parties to the hearing and the 
licensing authority. If all the other parties consent, the previously 
undisclosed document(s) or other information can be produced by 
a party in support of their application, representations or notice 
(as applicable). 

 The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chair of 
the Sub-Committee. Cross-examination will not be permitted 
unless the Sub-Committee considers that cross-examination is 
required to consider the representations, application or notice as 
the case may require. 

 The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to permit cross-
examination on a case-by-case basis. When permission is given 
to one party, it will also normally be extended to all other parties. 

 The Sub-Committee will decide the equal maximum period of time 
that each party will have to present their case. 

 
 
 



 

 
v 

4. Failure of a party to attend the hearing 
 

 If a party has informed the licensing authority that he/she does not 
intend to attend or be represented at a hearing, the hearing may 
proceed in his/her absence.  

 If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend or be 
represented at a hearing, the Sub-Committee may – (a) where it 
considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the 
hearing to a specified date, or (b) hold the hearing in the party’s 
absence. 

 Where the Sub-Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a 
party, the Sub-Committee will consider at the hearing the 
application, representations or notice made by that party. 

  
5. The Hearing 

 

 The Licensing Officer will present the report to the Sub-Committee.   
Members may ask any relevant questions of the Licensing Officer.  

 The applicant, or the party who has initiated the hearing, will present 
their case first. 

 The party shall be entitled to: 
a. give further information in support of their application, 

representations or notice (as applicable) in response to a specific 
request by the licensing authority prior to the hearing; 

b. question any other party (if permission has been given by the 
Sub-Committee); 

c. address the Sub-Committee.  

 If the Police are a party to the hearing, they will present their case. 
The Police have the rights listed in  (a) – (c) above. 

 If any other “responsible authority” are a party to the hearing, they 
will present their case in turn after the Police and have the rights 
listed in (a) – (c) above. 

 Any other interested parties will then present their case in turn and 
have the rights listed in (a) – (c) above.  

 Members of the Sub-Committee may ask questions of the/each party 
or any other person permitted to appear at the hearing in support of 
the party. 

 The Chair will invite the applicant, or the party who has initiated the 
hearing, and any parties making representations, to briefly 
summarise their points if they wish. 

 The Chair will ask the applicant, or the party who has initiated the 
hearing, and all parties making representations, that they are 
satisfied that they have said all they wish to.  

 



 

 
vi 

 
6. Legal advice 

 
Once all parties have presented their cases to the sub-committee, and the 
members of the sub-committee have no more questions for any of the 
parties, the Council’s Legal Officer will be asked by the Chair, to outline any 
relevant legal guidance. 
 

7. Decision-making 
 
The Live Feed will be closed to allow the sub-committee to consider its 
decision in private. All attendees apart from the sub-committee members, 
Council’s Legal Officer and Clerk, will be asked to leave the virtual meeting 
while the sub-committee considers its decision. The Council’s Legal Officer 
and Clerk may remain in the meeting with the sub-committee members to 
advise where necessary and take notes of the decision. 
 
The applicant and interested parties will be asked to remain on the virtual 
meeting for 15 minutes to allow the sub-committee to return to the virtual 
meeting to seek any clarifications or ask questions that they have.  
 

8. The Decision 
 
In considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Sub-
Committee may take into account documentary or other information produced 
by a party in support of their application, representations or notice (as 
applicable) either before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other 
parties, at the hearing.  
 
In reaching its decision, the Sub-Committee will disregard any information 
given by a party, or any person who has been permitted to appear at the 
hearing, which is not relevant to – (a) the application, representations or 
notice (as applicable) or in the case of another person, the application, 
representations or notice of the party requesting their appearance, and (b) 
the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to 
consider a notice given by the Police, the crime prevention objective. 
 

9. Notification of decision 
 
A determination of the case will be made at the conclusion of the hearing and 
all parties will be notified of the decision in writing within 5 days and it will be 
published on the Democracy page of the Council website. 
 
May 2020 



 

 
vii 

 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
Report page no. 1 Agenda page no. 

 

Agenda Item  
     

 

 

 

   CONSIDERATION OF AN APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES 
LICENCE TO BE GRANTED 

 
Mediterranean BBQ, 181 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1BG 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Licensing Sub-Committee:  

 

Report by: Alex Beebe 

Senior Technical Officer – Commercial & Licensing 

 

Tel: 01223 457723   Email: alex.beebe@cambridge.gov.uk  

Wards affected:   Market 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 4

mailto:alex.beebe@cambridge.gov.uk


 
Report page no. 2 Agenda page no. 

 

 

 
INTRODUCTION 

 
1.1 An application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 (the ‘Act’) 

for a Premises Licence to be granted in respect of Mediterranean 
BBQ, 181 East Road, Cambridge CB1 1BG has been received from 
Mr Heydar Ince. The application was served on Cambridge City 
Council (the Licensing Authority) on 16th March 2020.  A copy of the 
application was also served on each responsible authority.  The full 
application is attached as Appendix 1 and a plan of the premises is 
attached as Appendix 2. 
 

1.2 The premises was previously licensed as ‘Merhaba’ with the licence 
holder being Merhaba Cambridge Limited; however, it was found 
during a routine food hygiene inspection on 11th March 2020 that the 
premises had been taken over by new management.  Companies 
House states that Merhaba Cambridge Limited dissolved on 13th 
December 2016.   

 
1.3 Section 27(1) of the ‘Act’ provides that a Premises Licence will lapse if 

the holder of the licence is dissolved.  Section 50(3) of the ‘Act’ allows 
for the licence to be transferred to a new licence holder provided the 
application is made no later than 28 days after the day the licence 
lapsed.  This did not occur and the licence therefore lapsed.  The 
application for a new licence was therefore submitted as a result of 
the intervention of officers from the Commercial & Licensing Team 
who brought the matter to the attention of the new management. 

 
1.4 The applicant is seeking a Premises Licence to: a) supply alcohol 

both on and off the premises between 10:00 and 03:30 on Monday to 
Saturday and from 12:00 to 02:30 on Sundays; and, b) provide late 
night refreshment from 23:00 to 04:00 each night.  The applicant has 
outlined that the premises will operate as a restaurant to be open to 
the public (providing on-sales of alcohol) until midnight and then close 
to the public after this point where, with respect to alcohol sales, it will 
be delivery (off-sales) only.  From midnight the premises will operate 
as a takeaway only. 

 
1.5 The previous Merhaba licence operated under broadly the same 

hours as above with two differences being that: a) both on and off 
sales of alcohol are requested in this application where as Merhaba 
had just on-sales; and, b) with respect to late night refreshment the 
Merhaba licence operated until only 03:00 on Sunday nights.  The 
Merhaba licence is attached, for reference, as Appendix 3. 

Page 10



 
Report page no. 3 Agenda page no. 

 

 

 

1.5   In accordance with the regulations of the Act the application was 
advertised on the premises and in a local newspaper to invite 
representations from responsible authorities and other persons. The 
last date for submitting representations was 13th April 2020. 

 

1.6 Representations were received from one other person dated 5th 
April 2020. The representation was considered relevant and is 
attached to the report as Appendix 4. 
 

1.7 No representations were received from any of the Responsible 
Authorities; however, Environmental Health, Cambridgeshire 
Constabulary and the Licensing Authority agreed fifteen conditions  
with the applicant to be attached to the licence should it be granted.  
These conditions relate to the promotion of the: ‘prevention of crime 
and disorder’, ‘prevention of public nuisance’, and, ‘protection of 
children from harm’ licensing objectives and appear further to those 
put forward by the applicant as provided on the application form.  A 
list of the additional conditions agreed is attached to the report as 
Appendix 5. 

 

1.8 The application needs to be determined. 
 
 

2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 Members must determine the application on its individual merits 

having reference to the statutory licensing objectives and Cambridge 
City Council’s ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’. 

 
 
3. BACKGROUND 

 
3.1 The premises are located within the city centre cumulative impact 

area. It is therefore subject to a special policy on cumulative impact.  
The special policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications 
within cumulative impact areas for any new premises licence or 
variations that are likely to add to the existing cumulative impact will 
normally be refused if relevant representations are received about the 
cumulative impact on the licensing objectives. 
 

3.2 This is unless the applicant can demonstrate why the operation of the 

Page 11



 
Report page no. 4 Agenda page no. 

 

 

premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact already being 
experienced. The Council’s ‘Statement of Licensing Policy’ contains 
information on the cumulative impact. The section relating to 
cumulative impact has been taken from the policy and attached to the 
report as Appendix 6.  A map of the Cambridge city centre cumulative 
impact area is attached as Appendix 7. 
 

3.3 The relevant sections from the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 
are: 

 
- Objectives, section 2 
- Fundamental principles, section 4 
- Licensing Hours, section 6 
- Licence Conditions, section 8 

 
 
4. CONSULTATIONS 

 
4.1 The Licensing Act 2003 requires applications made under  section  17 

of the ‘Act’ to be served on the Responsible Authorities and also 
advertised  on  the  premises  and  in  a  local  newspaper  circulating 
within the vicinity of the premises. During the consultation period, 
Responsible Authorities and Other Persons (any individual, body or 
business entitled to make representations to licensing authorities) 
may make a representation in respect of the application. 

 
4.2 Statutory consultation has therefore taken place with Responsible 

Authorities and interested parties in accordance with the procedures 
set out in the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations made 
under the ‘Act’. 

 
 

  5. OPTIONS 
 
5.1   Whilst having reference to the information provided by the applicant 

and the information raised in the representation and also   
Cambridge City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy, the Sub-
Committee’s decision must be made with a view to promoting one or 
more of the four licensing objectives, namely: 

 
(a)  the prevention of crime and disorder; 
(b)  public safety; 

(c) the prevention of public nuisance; and 

Page 12



 
Report page no. 5 Agenda page no. 

 

 

(d)  the protection of children from harm. 
 

 

5.2 Members should take such steps that they consider are necessary 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   The Sub-Committee 
may resolve: 

 

 (a) to grant the licence subject to the mandatory conditions and 
those conditions offered by the applicant which may be modified 
to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives;  

 (b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 
activities to which the application relates; 

 (c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises 
supervisor; 

 (d) to reject the application. 
 

5.3 Members must give reasons for their decision. 

 

 

6. CONCLUSIONS 

 
6.1 The Licensing Authority has a duty under the ‘Act’ to promote the 

Licensing Objectives. Each objective has equal importance. In 
carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also 
have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy, and the Statutory 
Guidance under the Licensing Act 2003 and it is bound by the 
Human Rights Act 1998.  The Council must also fulfill its obligations 
under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it 
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in Cambridge. 

 
 
7. IMPLICATIONS 

 
a) Financial Implications 
 

Cambridge City Council (the Licensing Authority) has a statutory duty 
to determine applications made under the Licensing Act 2003. The 
application fees associated with such applications are set by Central 
Government and are intended to cover the cost of administering the 
licensing regime. 

 

 

There are no specific financial implications associated with this report. 
 

Page 13



 
Report page no. 6 Agenda page no. 

 

 

 

(b) Staffing Implications 
 

 

There are no staffing implications associated with this report. 

(c) Equal Opportunities Implications 

No Equality Impact Assessment has been conducted as the only 
consideration in reaching a decision is whether the granting of the 
application will undermine the statutory licensing objectives. 

 

 

(d) Environmental Implications 
 

 

Any environmental implications that need to be considered must 
specifically relate to the promotion of the statutory licensing objectives 
and will be contained in the representations made by the responsible 
authorities or interested parties. 

 

 

(e) Community Safety 

Cambridge Constabulary, Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service, 
Cambridge City Council’s Environmental Health Team, Cambridge 
City Council’s Planning Service, Cambridgeshire County Council’s 
Child Protection & Review Unit, Cambridgeshire County Council’s 
Trading Standards Department and the Public Health Director were 
consulted as part of the application process and could have made 
representation if it was considered that the granting of the application 
would undermine one or more of the statutory licensing objectives. 

 

 

Those making representations would have raised any relevant 
community safety implications. 

 
 

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS: The following are the background papers 
that were used in the preparation of this report: 

 

 

 Licensing Act 2003 

 The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises 
certificates) Regulations 2005 

 Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 Cambridge City Council – Statement of Licensing 
Policy 

 Cambridge City Council – Guidance for Applicants 
 

Page 14

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/42/contents/made
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/1602/statement-of-licensing-policy.pdf
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/1602/statement-of-licensing-policy.pdf
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/media/5600/alcohol-and-entertainment-licence-guidance-for-applicants.pdf


 
Report page no. 7 Agenda page no. 

 

 

Appendix 1 – Copy of application form  
Appendix 2 – Plan of the premises 

Appendix 3 – Copy of Merhaba licence 
Appendix 4 – Representation received 
Appendix 5 – Additional conditions agreed with responsible 
authorities 
Appendix 6 –  Cumulative Impact Policy 
Appendix 7 – Map of the city centre cumulative impact area  
 

 

To inspect these documents either view the above hyperlinks or contact 
Alex Beebe on (01223) 457723. 

 

The author and contact officer for queries on the report is Alex Beebe on 
(01223) 457723. 

 
 

Date originated: 14th April 2020 
 
Late updated: 14th April 2020 

 

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Cambridge
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

taxi@cambridge.gov.uk

Telephone: 01223 457000 

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use This is the unique reference for this 
application generated by the system.

Your reference Mediterranean BBQ You can put what you want here to help you 
track applications if you make lots of them. It 
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Yes No

Put "no" if you are applying on your own 
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or 
work for.

Applicant Details

* First name Mr Haydar

* Family name Ince

* E-mail

Include country code.Main telephone number 

 Other telephone number

Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applying as an individual

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.  
Applying as an individual means the 
applicant is applying so the applicant can be 
employed, or for some other personal reason, 
such as following a hobby.

Appendix 1

Page 17



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Address

* Building number or name   

* Street

District

* City or town

County or administrative area

* Postcode

* Country

Agent Details

* First name Mrs Aysen

* Family name Ipek Kilic

* E-mail

Include country code.Main telephone number 

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone 

Are you:

An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

A private individual acting as an agent

A sole trader is a business owned by one 
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in 
the UK with Companies 
House?

Yes No Note: completing the Applicant Business 
section is optional in this form.

Registration number 10041572

Business name Narts Food and Leisure Limited
If your business is registered, use its 
registered name.

VAT number - Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Legal status Private Limited Company

Your position in the business Licensing Consultant

Home country United Kingdom
The country where the headquarters of your 
business is located.

Page 18



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name NARTS

Street 53 Stoke Newington High Street

District

City or town London

County or administrative area

Postcode N16 8EL

Country United Kingdom

Address registered with Companies House.

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority 
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

Address OS map reference Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name Mediterranean BBQ

Street 181 East Road

District

City or town Cambridge

County or administrative area

Postcode CB1 1BG

Country United Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 
value of premises (£) 23,500

Page 19



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act 

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and 
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated 
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in 
England

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves 
the use of the premises for licensable activities

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by 
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as required. 
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of 
details.

First name Mr Haydar

Family name Ince

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

Yes No

Page 20



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one?

Yes No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details 
from section one, or amend them as 
required.  Select “No” to enter a completely 
new set of details.

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

* Nationality
Documents that demonstrate entitlement to 
work in the UK

Right to work share code
Right to work share code if not submitting 
scanned documents

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the 
premises licence to start? 14 / 04 / 2020

 dd               mm             yyyy

If you wish the licence to be 
valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end

/ /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

Page 21



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the 
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the 
premises.

Mediterranean Restaurant. This premise used to have a premises licence for many years PL: PRECAM000312, The client was 
not aware that the licence has been invalid due to company dissolve. This application is to request the exact same licence.

If 5,000 or more people are 
expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, 
state the number expected to 
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

Yes No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

Yes No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Yes No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Yes No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

Yes No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Page 22



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Will you be providing recorded music?

Yes No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF 
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or 
performances of dance?

Yes No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 23:00 End 04:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 23:00 End 04:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 23:00 End 04:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 23:00 End 04:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 23:00 End 04:00

Start End

Page 23



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY

Start 23:00 End 04:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 23:00 End 04:00

Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or 
both?

Indoors Outdoors Both Where taking place in a building or other 
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may 
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not 
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

N/A

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

Yes No

Standard Days And Timings

Page 24



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

Start 10:00 End 03:30

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 10:00 End 03:30

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 10:00 End 03:30

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 10:00 End 03:30

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 10:00 End 03:30

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 10:00 End 03:30

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 12:00 End 02:30

Start End

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

On the premises Off the premises Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on 
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol 
is for consumption away from the premises 
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for 
consumption on the premises and away 
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, list below Page 25



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the 
licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name Mr Mehmet Erdogan

Family name Dogan

Date of birth / /
 dd               mm             yyyy

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area

Postcode

Country

Personal Licence number 
(if known)

Issuing licensing authority 
(if known) Cambridge City Council

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises  supervisor 
be supplied to the authority? 

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

Reference number for consent 
form (if known)

If the consent form is already submitted, ask 
the proposed designated premises 
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your 
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT
Page 26



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the 
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give 
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example 
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start 08:00 End 04:00

Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock. 
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days 
of the week when you intend the premises 
to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY

Start 08:00 End 04:00

Start End

WEDNESDAY

Start 08:00 End 04:00

Start End

THURSDAY

Start 08:00 End 04:00

Start End

FRIDAY

Start 08:00 End 04:00

Start End

SATURDAY

Start 08:00 End 04:00

Start End

SUNDAY

Start 10:00 End 03:00

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.Page 27



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

N/A

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from 
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

N/A

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Please see below

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1) The dps, a personal licence holder or trained member of staff nominated in writing by the dps shall be on duty at all times
the premises are open to the public.
2) a) A cctv system covering the interior & exterior of the premises will be installed to current metropolitan police / Home
office standards and shall be kept operational at all times the premises are open to the public.
b) It shall be capable of taking a head & shoulders shot of persons entering the premises, of recording images to an
evidential standard in any light and be capable of storing images for a minimum of 31 days.
c) All staff who may work front of house shall be trained to operate the cctv system and download images.
d) At least one member of staff trained to operate the cctv system & download images shall be on duty at all times the
premises are open to the public. Footage shall be shown to the police and screenshots provided to them on request. Copies
of downloaded images shall be provided to the police on a usb stick, cd or other acceptable means as soon as possible and
in any case within 24 hours of the request
3) Challenge 25 shall be operated as the proof of age policy.
4) All staff who work at the till will be trained for their role on induction and be given refresher training every six months.
Written training records will be kept for each staff member and be produced to police & authorized council officers on
request. Training will include identifying persons under 25, making a challenge, acceptable proof of age & checking it,
making & recording a refusal, avoiding conflict & responsible alcohol retailing.
5) An incident book shall be kept at the premises, and made available to the police or authorized council officers, which will
record the following:
A) All crimes reported,
B) Lost property,
C) All ejections of customers,
D) Any complaints received,
E) Any incidents of disorder,
F) Any seizure of drugs or offensive weapons,
G) Any faults in the cctv, Page 28



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...
H) Any refusal in the sale of alcohol.
I) Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service
6) Notices will be prominently displayed by the entry/ exit door and point of sale (as appropriate) advising customers:
A) That cctv & challenge 25 are in operation;
B) Advising customers of the provisions of the licensing act regarding underage & proxy sales;
C) Of the permitted hours for licensable activities & the opening times of the premises;
D) To respect residents, leave quietly, not to loiter outside the premises or in the vicinity and to dispose of litter legally.

c) Public safety

A fire risk assessment and emergency plan will be prepared and regularly reviewed. All staff will receive appropriate fire 
safety training and refresher training.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

1) The front of the premises shall be kept tidy at all times and be swept at close.
2) Relevant notices will be prominently displayed by the entry/ exit door and point of sale (as appropriate)
3) No deliveries will be received or rubbish removed from the premises between 22.00 & 07.00.
4) An incident book shall be kept at the premises and made available to the police or authorized council.
5) A phone number for the premises shall be made available if required upon request to the police, any other responsible
authority or any local resident to express any concerns caused by the operation of the premises. Any complaints and the
outcome will be recorded in the incident book.

e) The protection of children from harm

1) Challenge 25 shall be operated as the proof of age policy and only a valid passport, photo driving license, hm forces
photographic id card or proof of age card with the pass logo or hologram on it may be accepted as proof of age.
2) All refusals of the sale of alcohol shall be recorded in the refusals section of the incident book. The incident book shall be
kept and produced to police & authorized council officers on request –see section b condition 5 for full details.
3) Relevant notices will be prominently displayed by the entry/ exit door and point of sale as appropriate– see section B
condition 6 for full details.
4) All staff who work front of house will be trained for their role on induction and be given refresher training every six
months. Written training records will be kept for each staff member and be produced to police & authorized council officers
on request. Training will include identifying persons Under 25, making a challenge, acceptable proof of age & checking it,
making & recording a refusal, avoiding conflict & responsible alcohol retailing.
5) All alcohol will be displayed and kept and will be sold from behind the counter and to be dispensed by a member of staff
only
6) The delivery of alcohol to be made only to a residential or business address, where it is clearly evident that the customer
is a resident or occupies the business.
7) The delivery of alcohol will not be made to a person in a public place such as a street corner, park or bus stop etc.
8) Customers to be reminded it is a criminal offence for a person under 18 years to purchase or attempt to purchase alcohol
and that it is also an offence to purchase alcohol on behalf of a person aged under 18 years
9) ID verification will be made when orders containing alcohol are delivered (no ID no delivery) – acceptable proof of age
shall include identification bearing the customer’s photograph, date of birth and integral holographic mark or security
measure
10) All serving and delivery staff shall receive regular training, a minimum of twice a year on the prevention of underage
sales and on Challenge 25 scheme.
11) Suitable beverages other than alcohol (including drinking water) shall be equally available for consumption with or
otherwise as ancillary to table meals.
12) Should the premises remain open for non-licensable activities customer shall not have access to alcohol after the
licensed hours.  This shall be prevented by the use of shutters / locked fridges.

Section 19 of 21
Page 29



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not 
limited liability partnerships:  
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:  

• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable

activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder 
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.  
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing 
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing 
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by 
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work 
checking service (see below). 
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

• An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

• An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

• A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

• A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement 
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document 
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in  
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an 
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 30



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to 
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.  

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the 
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic  
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder  
with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject  to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a  person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area  state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK  
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but  
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

• evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport,  
• evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. a marriage  

certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
• evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one  

of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide 
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the 
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the 
following pages should be provided:- 
(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;
(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;
(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

Page 31



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration 
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be 
determined until you have complied with this guidance.  

 Home Office online right to work checking service 

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by 
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.  

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in 
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority 
to carry out the check.  

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the 
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 
licensable activity. 

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can 
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation 
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service 
should submit copy documents as set out above.  

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 32

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work
https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience  
does not exceed 500.

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises  between 08.00 and  
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided  
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman  
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 
o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell

alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not

licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol

for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,

community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 33



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the  
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on  
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises. To find out a 
premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/business_rates/
index.htm 
The national scale of fees is set out below and also available on our website: http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/ccm/content/
ehws/licensing/fees.en Please enter and pay the appropriate fee. If you are uncertain of the fee enter 0 in the amount field 
and the City Council will contact you to advise you of the fee. Please note the application will not be processed until the 
correct fee has been paid. 
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00 
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00 
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00 
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00* 
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00* 
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00 Page 34



© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

Continued from previous page...

DECLARATION
1

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

1

* 

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I
understand I am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

1

* 
The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or
her from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if
appropriate (please see note 15).

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on 
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name Mrs Aysen Ipek Kilic

* Capacity Licensing Consultant

* Date 16 / 03 / 2020
 dd               mm             yyyy

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following: 
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2. Go back to  https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/cambridge/apply-1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE 
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION  

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY 
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO 
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN 
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE 
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 35

https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/cambridge/apply-1


© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 

OFFICE USE ONLY

Applicant reference number Mediterranean BBQ

Fee paid

Payment provider reference

ELMS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation code

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

Error message

Is Digitally signed

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 Next >

Page 36



Display Fridge

Canopy and Grease Filters

S
 
2

2

S
 
2

0

S
 
2

2

S
 
2

0

Cooking Area

1m 2m 3m 4m 5m 10m0

N

LEGEND

S

S 20

S 22

WC

WC

KITCHEN

Display Fridge

Counter

Till

BAR

Alcohol Shelves

Co
un

ter

S

S

S

DRAWING DATE

SCALE:

GENERAL NOTES:

181 East Road, CB1 1BG

Ground Floor Plan

1:100 @A4

DRAWN BY:

OZ

14/03/2020

Copyright© Narts Architecture is the subject of

Intellectual Property Rights including copyright and

design right and shall not be reproduced,

copied,loaned or submitted to other party without

the written consent of Narts Architecture.

Only figured dimensions to be taken Any

Discrepancies to be reported to Narts Architecture

prior to setting out or ordering of any materials.

SHEET: 1

CONTROL BY:

MHR

TOTAL AREA

135 sqm

Appendix 2

P
age 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMBIT OF LICENSED PREMISES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
CCTV

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
SAFETY LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
SMOKE DETECTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
FIRE ESCAPE KEEP CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED FIRE ESCAPE SIGN (BS 5266)

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
WC AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
FRIDGES

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
ALCOHOL



T
his page is intentionally left blank



  Appendix 3           
 
 

 

 

 

 Part A 
 

Licensing Act 2003 
Format of premises licence 
CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL 

 
 

Premises licence number PRECAM 000312 

 
Part 1 – Premises details 

 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 
Merhaba 
181 East Road 
 
 
 
Post town 
Cambridge 

Post code 

CB1 1BG 
Telephone number 
 

Where the licence is time limited the dates 
N/A  
 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence 

Late Night Refreshment, Supply of Alcohol 
 

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities 
Activity Late Night Refreshment - Indoors & Outdoors 

Day Times 

Sun 23:00 03:00     

Mon 23:00 04:00     

Tue 23:00 04:00     

Wed 23:00 04:00     

Thurs 23:00 04:00     

Fri 23:00 04:00     

Sat 23:00 04:00     

Non Std Timings &  
Seasonal Variations 

 

Activity Supply of Alcohol - On the Premises 

Day Times 

Sun 12:00 02:30     

Mon 10:00 03:30     

Tue 10:00 03:30     

Wed 10:00 03:30     

Thurs 10:00 03:30     

Fri 10:00 03:30     

Sat 10:00 03:30     

Non Std Timings &  
Seasonal Variations 

On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours 
on New Year's Eve to the start of permitted hours on 
the following day. 
 
See Annex 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



 

 

 
 
 

The opening hours of the premises 
Day Times  

Sun 10:00 03:00     

Mon 10:00 04:00     

Tue 10:00 04:00     

Wed 10:00 04:00     

Thurs 10:00 04:00     

Fri 10:00 04:00     

Sat 10:00 04:00     

Non Std Timings &  
Seasonal Variations 

 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies 
On the premises 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 40



  Appendix 3           
 
 

 

 

 
 
Part 2 

 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence   
Merhaba (cambridge) Ltd 
Unit 6 Glassworld 
Cambridge Road Industrial Estate 
Milton 
Cambridge 
CB24 6AZ 
 
 
 

Registered number of holders, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 
08065684 
 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises the 
supply of alcohol 
 Erhan Aslan 
 
16 Jolley Way 
Cambridge 
CB4 2QZ 
 
 
 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor where the 
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

 
CAM 000783 
Cambridge C. C. 
 

Page 41



 

 

 

 
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the 
premises, or 
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal 
licence or his personal licence is suspended. 
2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a 
person who holds a personal licence. 
 
From 6th April 2010: 
 
3. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on 
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible 
promotions in relation to the premises.    
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of 
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a 
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and 
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children- 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or 
encourage, individuals to-  
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or 
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible 
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or  
(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);  
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other 
than any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for 
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);  
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or 
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;  
(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of 
a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on-  
(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or  
(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;  
(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or 
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, 
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness 
in any favourable manner.  
 
4. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one 
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink 
without assistance by reason of a disability). 
 
5. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to 
customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
From 1st October 2010: 
 
6. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that 
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of 
alcohol. 
(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be 
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce 
on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date 
of birth and a holographic mark.   
 

Page 42



  Appendix 3           
 
 

 

 

 
 
7.  The responsible person shall ensure that- 
(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on 
the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in 
advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to 
customers in the following measures-  
(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;  
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and  
(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures. 
 
 
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 
1. Alcohol may be sold, supplied or consumed: 
a. On New Year's Eve from the end of permitted hours on New Year's Eve to the start of 
permitted hours on the following day (or, if there are no permitted hours on the 
following day, midnight on 31st December). 
 
Suitable non-alcoholic beverages including drinking water, shall equally be available 
for consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed 
premises. 
 
The premises must be bona fide used for the purpose of habitually providing the 
customary main meal at midday or in the evening, or both, for the accommodation of 
persons frequenting the premises. 
2. Intoxicating liquor shall not be sold or supplied on the premises otherwise than to 
persons taking table meals there and for consumption by such a person as an ancillary 
to his meal. 
3. Suitable beverages other than intoxicating liquor (including drinking water) shall be 
equally available for consumption with or otherwise as an  ancillary to meals served on 
the premises. 
 
4. This licence is granted on the condition that any other restrictions contained within 
the enactments specified under the Licensing Act 2003 (Schedule 8 (6)) are adhered to. 
 
The prevention of crime and disorder 
- 
Public Safety 
- 
The prevention of public nuisance 
 
5. The use of the rear external seating are shall cease at 23:00. 
 
The protection of children from harm 
- 
 
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
- 
Annex 4 - Plans 
 
See attached (WK/201354787) 
 
This licence was granted on: 27

th
 September 2005 

 
This licence was varied (minor variation) on: 5

th
 September 2013   

 

Page 43



 

 

 

 

Page 44



Appendix 4 

From: Cllr Anthony Martinelli (Cambridge City - Market) 
<anthony.martinelli@cambridge.gov.uk>  
Sent: 05 April 2020 14:44 
To: Naomi Horwood <Naomi.Horwood@cambridge.gov.uk>; licensing 
(CCity) <licensing@cambridge.gov.uk> 
Cc: Cllr Tim Bick (Cambridge City - Market) <timbick01@gmail.com>; 
Katie Porrer <katieporrer@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Licensing Act 2003 - Premises Licence Applications 
 
Dear Colleague, 
 
As a ward councillor, I wish to object to this new application for alcohol 
sales at this premises. I am concerned that selling alcohol here will 
increase public nuisance and risk crime/disorder. 
 
This new licence is in the cumulative impact zone and it is not clear that 
this has been considered in the application. In particular the premises is 
located next to residential areas, as well as close to the historic city 
centre. This area is associated with begging and visible alcohol abuse, 
particularly linked to significant street-life related issues. I would expect 
the additional sale of alcohol here to drive further antisocial behaviour, 
alcohol-related crime and alcohol-related injury. This is not mentioned or 
addressed within the application and no plans are suggested that would 
in any way mitigate this.  
 
Of the limited number of nearby premises that are able to sell alcohol - 
with many similar applications having previously been rejected outright - 
all operate supply hours vastly more restricted than the 10:00-03:30 
proposed in this application. I therefore feel this application is 
speculative and not appropriate for the area. 
 
Whilst this application predates the COVID19 lockdown period, I 
appreciate that businesses are trying to adapt to changing 
circumstances. Nonetheless, this is not a temporary application and 
therefore must be judged in the long-term interest of the area. 
 
BW 
 
Anthony Martinelli 
City Councillor 
 

Page 45

mailto:licensing@cambridge.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 5 

 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
ADDITIONAL CONDITIONS AGREED WITH RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES 

 
Premises:  Mediterranean BBQ, 181 East Road. Cambridge CB1 1BG 
 
Prevention of crime and disorder 
 

1. Alcohol to be sold ancillary to a meal only.  
2. Off sales of alcohol will be done via a delivery service and not available for ‘walk-in’ 

customers.  
3. Off sales will be restricted to one bottle of wine or 6 cans of lager, beer or cider per 

main meal ordered.  
4. No customers carrying opened bottles of alcoholic drink upon entry shall be 

admitted to premises at any time they are open to the public.  
5. There shall be no draught beers or lagers sold at the premises. 
6. There shall be no sale of beer, lager or cider with an ABV content of 5.5% or above 

except for specialist branded premium priced products.  
7. No spirits will be sold for consumption off the premises.  
8. On-sales of alcohol shall finish at midnight. 

 
Prevention of public nuisance 
 

9. Collections from and or deliveries to the premises, shall only take place between the 
hours of 07:00 and 23:00. This shall include the placing of waste, including bottles, 
into waste receptacles outside the premises and the emptying of waste receptacles 
outside the premises and the emptying of waste receptacles by a waste contractor. 

10. Toilets on the premises shall be available for use by patrons during all hours of 
opening. 

11. The outside area at the rear of the premises shall only be used between 09:00 and 
22:00 on Monday – Thursday and 09:00 – 23:00 on Saturday and 09:30 – 21:00 on 
Sunday with no food or drink to be taken outside while the seating area is not in 
use. 

12. External chairs and tables at the front of the premises shall be brought inside or 
otherwise taken out of use after 21:00 on Sunday – Wednesday and after 22:00 on 
Thursday to Saturday 

13. Prominent, clear and legible notices shall be displayed at the exit, requesting 
patrons departing to respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises 
and the area quietly. 

 
Protection of children from harm 
 

14. All delivery persons shall receive responsible alcohol sales training, records of 
which will be made available to a responsible authority upon request.  

15. All children under the age of 16 must be accompanied by a responsible adult after 
21:00hrs. 

 
 

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 6 
 

Section from Statement of Licensing Policy in regards to 
Cumulative Impact 

 

 

5. The cumulative impact of a concentration of licensed premises  
 
5.1 Cumulative impact is the potential impact on the promotion of the 
licensing objectives of a significant number of licensed premises 
concentrated in one area e.g. the potential impact on crime and disorder 
or public nuisance.  
 
5.2 The cumulative impact of licensed premises on the promotion of the 
licensing objectives is a matter that the Licensing Authority can take into 
account. This should not, however, be confused with ‘need’ which 
concerns the commercial demand for a particular type of premises e.g., 
a pub, restaurant or hotel. The issue of ‘need’ is therefore primarily a 
matter for the market to decide and does not form part of this licensing 
policy statement.  
 
5.3 The Licensing Authority can only adopt a special policy on 
cumulative impact if there is evidence that a significant number of 
licensed premises concentrated in one area is causing a cumulative 
impact on one or more of the licensing objectives. The Licensing 
Authority will keep the situation as to whether an area is nearing this 
point under review.  
 
5.4 The absence of a special policy does not prevent any responsible 
authority or other person making representations on a new application 
for the grant or variation of a licence on the grounds that the premises 
will give rise to a detrimental cumulative impact on one or more of the 
licensing objectives in a particular area. 
 
5.5 Following previous consultations and representations received by 
Cambridge Constabulary, the Licensing Authority has adopted a special 
policy on cumulative effect that remains in place.  
 
5.6 In response to these representations the Licensing Authority has 
undertaken the following steps in considering whether to adopt a special 
policy on cumulative effect within this statement of licensing policy:  
• Identified concern about crime and disorder or public nuisance  
• Considered whether there is good evidence that crime and disorder are 
happening and are caused by customers of licensed premises and that 
the risk of cumulative impact is imminent  
• Identified the boundaries of the areas where problems are occurring  

Page 49



Appendix 6 
 

Section from Statement of Licensing Policy in regards to 
Cumulative Impact 

 

 

• Consulted with those specified in section 5(3) of the Licensing Act  
2003, on the proposal for a special policy in relation to new applications 
and variations to existing premises licences and club premises 
certificates and considered the outcome of the consultation  
 
5.7 Having considered the available evidence and undertaken 
consultation, the Licensing Authority considers that it is appropriate and 
necessary to control cumulative impact. The Licensing Authority has 
adopted a special policy relating to cumulative impact to the areas set 
out in paragraph 5.8 below.  
Special Policy on Cumulative Effect  
 
5.8 The Licensing Authority has adopted a special policy relating to 
cumulative impact in relation to the areas of the City:  
• Within the city centre marked on the map at Appendix 1  

• At the Cambridge Leisure Park marked on the map at Appendix 2.  

• This area also includes the section of Cherry Hinton Road opposite the 
leisure park running from Hills Road to Clifton Road (both sides of the 
road).  

• The entire length of Mill Road Cambridge (excluding Brookfields)  

• The section of Hills Road running from the city to Purbeck Road (both 
sides of the road).  
 
5.9 The evidence for this special policy has been supplied by Cambridge 
Constabulary on the grounds of Crime and Disorder and is set out in 
Appendix 3.  
 
5.10 This special policy creates a rebuttable presumption that 
applications within the areas set out in paragraph 5.8 for new premises 
licences or club premises certificates or variations that are likely to add 
to the existing cumulative impact will normally be refused, if relevant 
representations are received about the cumulative impact on the 
licensing objectives, unless the applicant can demonstrate why the 
operation of the premises involved will not add to the cumulative impact 
already being experienced.  
 
5.11 Applicants will need to address the special policy issues in their 
operating schedules in order to rebut such a presumption. 
 

Page 50



Appendix 6 
 

Section from Statement of Licensing Policy in regards to 
Cumulative Impact 

 

 

5.12 Despite the presumption against grant, responsible authorities 
and/or other persons will still need to make a relevant representation 
before the Licensing Authority may lawfully consider giving effect to its 
special policy i.e. if no representation is received, the application must 
be granted (subject to such conditions as are consistent with the 
operating schedule and any mandatory conditions required by the 
Licensing Act 2003). Responsible authorities and other persons can 
make a written representation referring to information, which had been 
before the Licensing Authority when it developed its statement of 
licensing policy.  
 
5.13 The Licensing Authority recognises that a special policy should 
never be absolute. The circumstances of each application will be 
considered properly and applications for licences and certificates that 
are unlikely to add to the cumulative impact on the licensing objectives 
may be granted. After receiving representations in relation to a new 
application or for a variation of a licence or certificate, the licensing 
authority will consider whether it would be justified in departing from its 
special policy in the light of the individual circumstances of the case. The 
impact can be expected to be different for premises with different styles 
and characteristics. If the Licensing Authority decides that an application 
should be refused, it will still need to show that the grant of the 
application would undermine the promotion of the licensing objectives 
and that necessary conditions would be ineffective in preventing the 
problems involved.  
 
5.14 This special policy will not be used:  
• as a ground for revoking an existing licence or certificate when 
representations are received about problems with those premises  
• to justify rejecting applications to vary an existing licence of certificate 
except where those modifications are directly relevant to the policy (as 
would be the case with an application to vary a licence with a view to 
increasing the capacity limits of the premises) and are strictly necessary 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives  
• to include any provisions for a terminal hour in any particular area 
which might impose a fixed closing time akin to that under the  
‘permitted hours’ provisions of the Licensing Act 1964  
• to impose quotas - based on either the number of premises or the 
capacity of those premises - that restrict the consideration of any 
application on its individual merits or which seek to impose limitations on 

Page 51



Appendix 6 
 

Section from Statement of Licensing Policy in regards to 
Cumulative Impact 

 

 

trading hours in particular areas. Quotas have no regard to individual 
characteristics of the premises concerned. Proper regard will be given to 
those differences and the differing impact they will have on the 
promotion of the licensing objectives  
 
5.15 This special policy will be reviewed regularly to assess whether it is 
still needed or should be expanded  
 
Other mechanisms for controlling cumulative impact  
 
5.16 Once away from the licensed premises, a minority of consumers 
will behave badly and unlawfully. However, there are other mechanisms, 
both within and outside the licensing regime, that are available for 
addressing such issues. For example: 
• planning controls  

• positive measures to create a safe and clean environment in 
partnership with local businesses, transport operators and others  

• the provision of CCTV, ample taxi ranks, Cambridge BID and CAMBAC 
(Cambridge Business Against Crime).  

• powers to designate parts of the city as places where alcohol may not 
be consumed publicly. There are currently 3 Public Spaces Protection 
Order’s in place. These are Donkey Common, Mill Road Cemetery and 
Ditchburn Place.  

• confiscation of alcohol from adults and children in designated areas  

• police enforcement of the law with regard to disorder and anti-social 
behaviour, including the issuing of fixed penalty notices  

• police powers to close some premises for up to 24 hours on the 
grounds of disorder, the likelihood of disorder or excessive noise  

• the power of police, local businesses or residents to seek a review of 
the licence or certificate  

• enforcement action against those selling alcohol to people who are 
drunk.  
 
 
5.17 The above can be supplemented by other local initiatives that 

similarly address these problems, for example, through the Cambridge 

Community Safety Partnership in line with the strategic objectives for 

crime and disorder reduction within the City. 

Page 52



Appendix 7 
 

Map of the Cambridge city centre cumulative impact area 
 

 

 

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Mediterranean BBQ -  Premises Licence Application
	Appendix 1 - Application Form_Mediterranean BBQ_redacted
	Appendix 2 - Plans_Mediterranean BBQ
	Sheets and Views
	Ground Floor Plan


	Appendix 3 - Merhaba Licence
	Appendix 4 - Representation (05.04.2020)_Mediterranean BBQ
	Appendix 5 - Additional Conditions_Mediterranean BBQ
	Appendix 6 - Cumulative Impact Policy
	Appendix 7 - Map of Cambridge city centre cumulative impact area




